TOWN OF NORTH ATTLEBOROUGH
43 South Washington Street
North Attleborough MA 02760
508-699-0100

Michael Borg
Town Manager

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Wednesday, January 15, 2025

TO: Town Clerk Pat McNielly

FROM: Michael Borg

CC: NAFD Chief Chris Coleman ANy }"QM@‘-—"D‘IC

ay bads

Sue Harvey, Executive Assistant 2 AL T3

Linda Catanzariti, Town Accountant
Chris Sweet, Town Treasurer and Tax Collector

RE: Measure 2025-034- Authorization to approve the appropriation of NAFD
funds from the FY25 budget for Holiday Payout from FY24.

Town Council Meeting- President Justin Paré
Measure 2025-034- Authorization to approve the appropriation of NAFD funds from the
FY2S budget for Holiday Payout from FY24.

Purpose and Justification:

As required the holiday payout for December 2024 was encumbered in June of 2024 however,
due to a personnel issue beyond the control of the Administration the Holiday Payout left a
shortage of $1946.68.

Therefore, | am requesting the Town Council to authorize the appropriation of funds from the
Fiscal Year 2025 budget in the amount $1,946.68 to cover a shortage in the Holiday Payout from
Fiscal Year 2024.

The Town Council met on January 13, 2025, and on behalf of the Town Council, a motion was
made by Vice-President Simmons to approve Measure 2025-034- Authorization to approve the
appropriation of NAFD funds from the FY25 budget for Holiday Payout from FY24.

The motion was seconded by Councilor Donovan

Motion carried. 7-0 UNANIMOUS




